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Thomas J. Gleeson * Greg Abbott 
Chairman Governor 

Lori Cobos 
Commissioner 

Connie Corona 
Executive Director 

Jimmy Glotfelty 
Commissioner 

Kathleen Jackson 
Commissioner Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Courtney K. Hjaltman 
Commissioner 

TO: Shelah Cisneros 
Commission Counsel 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: Isaac Ta I f. 
Administrative Law Judge 

RE: Docket No. 56799 
SOAH Docket No . 473 - 24 - 22699 - Application of Oncor Electric Delivery 
Company LLC to Amend Its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity for the 
Reiter Switch-Tesoro 345-kV Transmission Line in Ector and Midland Counties 

DATE: November 6,2024 

On October 21, 2024, I filed a Proposed Order in the above-styled and numbered 
docket 

On October 29,2024, Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC filed exceptions to the 
Proposed Order. In its exceptions, Oncor asserts that the Reiter Switch is an existing facility 
rather than a proposed facility. 

After review of the evidence that has been admitted in this proceeding, there does not 
appear to be any evidence supporting Oncor' s assertion that the Reiter Switch is an existing 
facility. Accordingly, I do not recommend any changes to the Proposed Order in response to 
Oncor' s exceptions. 

The Proposed Order remains ready for the Commission' s consideration. 
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